Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 8:06 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-5019180-5797037
113-8370938-5263451

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Iltems in order 6

Total $418.41

Approved items

EPAuto 1/2-Inch Drive SAE Deep Impact Socket Set, Cr-V, 6 Points, 11 Sockets
$28.80 | Qty: 1

GEARWRENCH 12 Pc. 12 Pt. Ratcheting Combination Wrench Set, Metric - 9412
$81.60 | Qty: 1

Rectorseal 83780 20-Ounce Aerosol Clean-N-Safe Coil Cleaner
$12.66 | Qty: 4

BTSD-home 25 Pack Driveway Markers Fiberglass 48 Inch Snow Stakes with
Reflective Tape
$26.99 | Qty: 1




49-90-2016 Fleece Dust Bags For MILWAUKEE 0960-20 & 0970-20 M18 PACKOUT
Vacuum
$20.39 | Qty: 1

Atomic 16x20x3 Filter Compatible replacement for Carrier Part PGAPXCAR 1620

AGAPXCAR1620 Fits PGAPAXX1620 (2)
$209.99 | Qty. 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



ait + gear drive wrench set metric i .

ZHRWH S

ools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures ~ SmartHome  Shop by Room  Launchpad

S8
Sponsorec
ack to results
GEARWRENCH 12 Pc. 12 Pt. Ratcheting orime
Combination Wrench Set, Metric - 9412 ?? )
Visit the GEARWRENCH Store Enjoy fast, free delivery,
47 1,617 ratings exclusive deals, and award-
i winning movies & TV shows
Choice ' in Combination Wrenches by GEARWRENCH with Prime
100+ bought in past month Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery
$8 233 ($6.86 / Count)
Delivery Pickup
FREE Returns
Get $60 off instantly: Pay $22.33 48235 upon approval for the Amazon Store Card. $8 233 ($6.86 / Count)
No annua fee,
FREE Returns
FREE delivery Monday, January
Pattern Name: 8
Roll 2 toz : Wrench
VEE Mg Seaait Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
Style: 12-piece kit January 3. Order within 3 hrs
e 53 mins
3 VUDEOS 12-piece kit | = 4 Piece 5 Piece 7 Piece 7 Piece SAE Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
| : Metric | Metric | Metric Update location
$82.33  $12495  Price | $4299 | 24cptions In Stock
(3686 /Count) | (s3124/em) | Hidden 634/ 1em) | from $50.99
-* < / e | P j i Quantity: 1
[ y i g o
/ P ,\/ ( | 8Piece SAE | 10 Piece
VA% || SAE/Metric P
C \ $10432  $44.99 { Buy Now
Q L ; Ships from  Amazon.com
. S B Sald by Amazon.com
) Returns Eligibie for Return,
Color Silver Refund or Replacement
Brand GEARWRENCH within 30 days of receipt
Material Alloy Steel Payment  Secure ransaction
Item Weight 6.4 Qunces [} Add a gift receipt for easy
Item Package 1 e
Quantity R —
Add to List
About this item R .
¢ 72 tooth ratcheting box end needs a minimal 5° to move fasteners vs. 30° for
standard wrenches
Off-corner loading design on box end provides better grip and red New(immem
L) =
corner loa ‘mg esign on box end provides better grip and reduces $8233 & FREE Shipping.
fastener rounding
« Thin head and beam provide greater access in confined work areas
o Size conveniently stamped on both ends of the beam for quick identification Other Sellers on Amazon
o Manufactured from alloy steel for better strength and longer tool life
> See more product details $95.53 ($7.96 / Count) Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Customer ratings by feature Sold by: ToolDepot247
Comfort 5.0 $97.89 $8.16 / caunt) Addto Cart
i £ al 46 & FREE Shipping
VIR : Sald by: JBTools
Value for money 4.5

$97.99 ($8.17 / Countj Add to Cart
Sturdiness 4.4 & FREE Shipping

. . Sold by: MHS Inc
See all reviews o3
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Spansorec
als & Home improvement » Power & Hand Tools > Hand Tools » Sockets & Socket Sets > Individual Drive Sockets » Triple Square Drive

1/2-4och Brive .
SAE Beop Impact
Sockel Set, 11 Seckels

Roll over image to zoom in

EPAuto 1/2-Inch Drive SAE Deep Impact Socket
Set, Cr-V, 6 Points, 11 Sockets

visit the EPAuto Store
4.8 7.538 ratings

Choice ' in Triple Square Drive Sockets by EPAuto

400+ bought in past month

$2887

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Get $80 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $28-83 upon approval for the Armazon Store Card.

No annual fee.

Style: SAE - Deep Impact

| -
| SAE - Deep SAE -

I Impact Shallow

| $28.87 :$27.87

Brand EPAuto

Material Chrome Vanadium Steel

Drive System Nutsetter

Finish Type manganese phosphate coating, Chrome, Steel, sandblasted
finish

Number of Pieces 11

About this item
« Durability: Made from Hardened Treated Chrome Vanadium Steel Alloy (Cr-V)
o Corrosion-Resistant: Manganese Phosphate Coating & Sandblasted Finish

¢ High Torque Impact: 11 x SAE (English) Sockets: 3/8", 7/16", 1/2", 9/16", 5/8",
11/16", 3/4", 13/16", 7/8", 15/16", 1", Drive Socket Set

e Toolbox: 1 x Storage Case
* Made in Taiwan
s See more product details

Customer ratings by feature

Easy to read 4.8
Value for money 4.8
Durability 4.7

See all reviews

Similar item to consider
. Amazon Basics Impact Driver Bit Set - Set of 32 Pieces
{ (677)
$18.79

prime

R

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

$2 887
Get Fast, Free Shipping with

Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
January 3 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Or fastest delivery Friday,
December 29. Order within 17
hrs 49 mins

Arrives after Christmas. Need a
gift sooner? Send an eGift Card
from hundreds of brands
instantly.

Delivering to Auburm 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Slups from  Amazon
Said by EPFamily Direct
Returns Returnable until Jan 37,

2024
Payment  Secure transaction

[ i Add a gift receipt for easy

returns

Add to List

Sponsored



Al v snow stakes driveway markers 48 inch

A\mazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shep by Style Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath Garden & Outdoor Home Improvement

Sponsorac
ack to results

BTSD-home 25 Pack Driveway Markers prime
~-~-9lass 48 Inch Snow Stakes with Enjoy :ast, free delivery,

:tive Ta pe exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
Choice ' in Plant Support Garden Stakes by BTSD-home with fast, free delivery

3TSD-home Store
521 ratings

1K+ bought in past month

$ 99 ($1.08 / Count)
$2 62 ($1.08/ count) 26
Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Free Shipping with Amazon Prime Amazon Prime
FREE Returns FREE Returns
Coupon::i: Apply 10% coupon Shop items | Terms FREE delivery Wednesday,

on 2 select item(s) Shop items > January 3 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Get $80 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $26-3% upon approval for the Amazon Arrives after Christmas. Need a

Store Card. No annual fee. gift sooner? Send an eGift Card
at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer free from hundreds of brands
pping. instantly.

Roll over image to zoom in Delivering to Auburn 46706 ~

Update location
Itern Package Quantity: 25
- in Stock
{25 50 .

3 VIDEOS I - [ Quantity: 1
| $26.99 | $55.99 |
| ($1.08 / Count} : {$1.12 / Count} i Add to Cart
Buy Now
Material i 8 B Ol PRt
Color Orange Ships from - Amazon
Sotd by Ocpanpax

Brand BTSD-home Returns Rerurnable uniil Jan 31,

J Product 48"L x 4.72"W 2024
Dimensions Payment  Secure transaction
v Style Heavy Duty [} Add a gift receipt for easy
6 returns
L About this item

Y o Safety signs - driveway markers are good for driveways, roadways, Add to List i
curbs and other dangerous areas. B c
o Outstanding reflective - Snow stakes have a 9 inch reflective tape
which allows people see the outline of driveway from a distance
easily. New & Used (3) from
» Easy to install - Fiberglass poles have plastic caps and pointed tips, $2672 FREE Shipping on
can be inserted into the groud easily. orders over $35.00 shipped by

» Good flexiblity - Snow poles are made of durable fiberglass. Heavy AMazOl

duty and flexible, great for identifying driveways clearly at night or in
snow.

¢ Specification - One Set of 25 fiberglass driveway markers. Stake
length: 48 inch. Diameter: 5/16 inch. Reflective tape length: 9 inch.

Customer ratings by feature

Easy to install 4.6
Easy to use 4.5
Sturdiness 4.4

Value for money 4.3



all v milwaukee shop vac bags

AL Last Minute Deals Gt Cads - Mads At
\ppliances  Best Sellers  Refrigeration  Cooking  Washers & Dryers  Dishwashers  Parts & Accessories
d{g Reusable Dust Collector Bag, Compatible For Festool Ct Mini Bags & Midi After 2019 Release, Filte...

sack to results

IREC

Roll over image to zoom in

49-90-2016 Fleece Dust
ILWAUKEE 0960-

16 ratings
200+ bought in past month

2139

pping with Amazon Prime

this item at $19.25

Coupon:f:— ply 5% coupon Terms

Wy 2, Save
otion

in 31, 2024
AT

e

)sable, Lightweight

Kilograms

ADOUL WIS 1Lem

« 1.Model Compatibility: 49-90-2016 Fleece
Dust Bags For MILWAUKEE 0960-20 & 0970-
20 M18 PACKOUT Vacuum.

s 2Specifications: Height 1/4 In, Length 15
1/2 In, Width/Diameter 7 1/2 In

¢ 3.Highlights:These Disposable Fleece Dust
Bags Are Ideal For Fine Dust Collection. The
Vacuum Bags Are Fully Enclosed And Act As
A Pre-Filter To Prolong Filter Life And Are
Easy For You To Dispose Of. This Kit includes
Three Fleece Dust Bags And The Bag
Attachment For 0960-20 Vacuum.

o 4d.includes : This Kit Includes Three Fleece
Dust Bags And The Attachable Bag Holder
For M12 Fuel 1.6 Gallon Wet/Dry Vacuum
(0960-20).

* 5. Worry-Free Warranty: If You Have Any
Questions About Our 49-90-2016 Fleece

Dust Bags Contact Us, Including Pre-Sale And

Post-Sale Questions, We Will Reply Your
Message As Soon As Possible.

» See more product details

3342% prime

Spansarec

prime

p—

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award~-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

$2139

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Sunday,
December 24 on orders shipped
by Amazon over $35

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
December 20. Order within 2
his 2 mins

Arrives before Christmas

Detivering to Auburmn 46706 -
Update location

in Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from  Amazon

Sold by YiGelLa

Returns Returmable untit Jan 31,
2024

Payment  Secuie transaction

dd a gift receipt for easy
returns

- Add to List

Cenlec
Systems

&=

Universal Tools
for C: cial
Cleaning

Cen-Tec Vacuum Attachment Kit
with Carrv Baa. Black...

fronintipmamon | 1o
— Simple, Effective, Efficient Dust Collection

CEN-TEC Systems 95633 Vacuum Attachment Kit,...
* ' ﬂ I iyl 137

Sponsared

$48,97 ~prime
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St ol Search Amazon BN Account & Lists » B Orders
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Filterbuy 16x24x4 Air Filter, MERV 11 Allergen Defense (3-Pack)... 58123 gg5.50 prime wi‘t'h' s;:t;.s.crilt:e .
Sponsored
ustomers who viewed this item also viewed 47 _—
Carrier / Bryant Filter-Monster - MERV 15 W\A/
atare | W SmmEs puome
, Bryant/Carrier
i T e

$1089°
$6499

Tools & Home Improvement » Building Supplies > HVAC > Furnace Parts & Accessories > Furnace Filters

FGHP Y cAR Ibzo -ﬁ/ Atomic 16x20x3 Filter

CAarmamadkilalAa

209%

FREE delivery Monday,
December 18. Details

Arrives before Christmas

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -

_ S FO“ Metal tab ts Update location

Only 3 left in stock - order
soon.

Qty: 1

Pleafad)m"er design Add to Cart
provides increased S e
surface area for

Ships from  Atomic Filters LLC

bettﬁl[ﬂfé&tgmand Sold by Atomic Filters LLC
lnndnm‘.l;‘:q‘ ey Returns Returnable until Jan 31,
| 2 i1 2024
{ | Payment  Secure transaction
; $209 99 1 $119.99
 Add to List
¥ Filterbuy
et
vevices FUAFAAA DLV
About this item
. t . . 2. n
RveRigRgciizg ot * Atomic 16x20x3 Actual SIZ? 17.3"x Filterbuy 27x27x2 Air Filter, MERV ...
21.9" x 2.6" Furnace filter fits $g770
PGAPAXX1620 $162:8

. with Subscribe & Save
e Easy to install and lasts up to 12

months under normal operating Spansored
conditions (high dust or smoke
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Tools & Home Improvement

Back to results
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Brake Cleaner for Dust-Free Brake Assemblies

[ YNRTIN RN
BEQICAL Le

All v

IS P
AT6aN

Deals & Savings

Roll over image to zoom in

Gift Ideas

self rinse coil cleaner ENL

Power & Hand Tools

Rectorseal 83780 20-
Ounce Aerosol Clean-
N-Safe Coil Cleaner

Visit the Rectorseal Store
46 42 ratings

Price: $12.68 Get Fast, Free
Shipping with Amazon Prime

Get $80 off instantly: Pay $0.00

£12-68 upon approval for the
Amazon Store Card. No annual fee.

Available at a lower price from other
sellers that may not offer free Prime

shipping.

e Safer to use because of its low
toxicity

o Will not harm aluminum, copper or
steel

e Contains corrosion inhibitor

o will not chemically attack coils like
standard acid and alkaline coil
cleaners

o Completely Biodegradable
> See more product details

Customer ratings by feature

Easy to use 4.8
Value for 44
money

Scent 4.2

See all reviews

Alternative certified for
safer chemicals

: Cholce '

.

Amazon Aware All-
FE oY Purpose Cleaner Refill
Fard 7 Tablets, Lemon Zest
Scent, 3 Count
{134)
$5.25 {$1.75/Count)
%3 Climate Pledge

Lighting & Ceiling Fans

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures

IR
Hrrdrdrsres  $779% %@5
]

Sponsored

Smart Home

prime

R

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

One-time purchase:
$12.68

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime

FREE delivery Wednesday,
December 13 on orders shipped
by Amazon over $35

Or fastest delivery Friday,
December 8. Order within 9 hrs
52 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
wx ¢
Add to Cart
Buy Now 3
Ships from  Amazon.com
Sold by Amazon.com
Returns Non-returnable due to
hazmat safety reasons
Payment  Secure transaction

(] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$12.68

First delivery on Dec 13
Ships from: Amazon.com
Sold by: Amazon.com

| Add to List

kS




